COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 4, 2018

Derrick Dease
Holcim (US) Inc.
3500 Highway 120
Florence, CO 81226

Re: Slab Canyon Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-347, Technical Revision No. 2 (TR-02)
Decision Date Extension Approval

Mr. Dease:

On September 4, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) approved your
request to extend the decision date for Technical Revision No. 2 (TR-02) submitted for the Slab
Canyon Quarry. The decision date is now set for September 14, 2018.

This revision may be deemed inadequate and the request denied if the permittee fails to address the
adequacy items to the Division’s satisfaction by the decision date. If additional time is needed to
submit a response, an extension request must be received by our office by the decision date.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
O/V\/\Aé, a&f\nﬂ“%

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist
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